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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 4:15 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; HO Winnie

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKZ3399M - Toyota Altis

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SKZ 3399M is $72K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 12:38 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKZ3399M - Toyota Altis

Hi Valuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Winnie.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants 9’0.0&:"
phone: 6256-3561 | email: aliviclau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 e 06)_,

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933) {/_,E

Jode)

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 11:54 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
iimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lIbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<plivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg
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Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKZ3399M - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 13/9/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email; zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
CQOE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Sep 2018

W Ay

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

DoWA |3l<i l\%
Singapore NRIC Uﬁv(ﬁ)
7186B

SKZ339%M

No

14 Sep 2018

TOYQOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Red

2015

1ZRY245001
MRO53REH104543785
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19,589.00

21 Dec 2015

21 Dec 2015

0

$19,589.00

Yes
20 Dec 2025
$14,691.00

20 Dec 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$56,989.00

$41,408.00

$56,099.00
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st FREE Ad to Sell Your Used Items!
Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!
Post an A izement DC 2032 A“dim AL$129,800 Oniyl Think One Autom

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 untii

Post an Ad
[Browse by Category

23 vehicles

Search Selection

Car Buying

Car Aftermarke

Compare

Advert

Sporty Red!
And Candition
Now!

Select By PPSL  StarAd

ow Mileage

ike New! Hurry

it's SOLD!

~

« Back (1 2) Next » [S0rt by Cate Posted | 120 results/page |
Altis - Advanced Search M)
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage \eh Type Hatug
Altis Ay Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Toyot: alla Altis 1.6A $72,500 $9,760 fyr 22-Jun-2015 1,588 cc 45,680 km Sedan Available

Toyota Preferred Certified Unit. Manufacturer Warranty Till June 2020. Latest Facelift Model. 160 Points Vehicle Inspection. Bornea Matars Unit With
Full Service History, Extremely Well Maintained By ...

Inchcape Pre :d

Ha Altis 1.6A $71,000

$9,660 fyr

Tayi 21-May-2015 1,598 cc 60,902 km Sedan

Available

Borneo Molors Certified Unit. Manufacturer Warranty Till May 2020, Latest Facelift Model. 160 Points Vehicle Inspection. Borneo Unit With Full
Serviced History. Extremely Well Maintained By One Owner....

Inchcape Pre-Owined

(s

sed Toyota

olta Altis 1.6A $66,800 £9,200 fyr 04-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 57,320 km Sedan Available
Superb Condition, 1 Qwner, Borneo Motors Maintained, Excellent Well Kept Like New, Low Mileage At 57K, View To Believe, 5 Years Warranty By
Agent Till Mar 2020, 100% Accident Free, Buy With Peace Of M..,
M5 toyota Corolia, Toyota Corolla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Altis 1.6A $69,800 $8,230 /yr 28-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 65,800 km Sedan Available

Elega

Fully Serviced And Maintained By Borneo Mators Yet Still Under Warranty Cover Till Dec'2020! Flexible Trade-In And In-House Loan Packages At Low
Interest Rates From 2.78%. Come To Qur Showroom Today!

Universe
W i, Toyeta Corolla, Toyola, Corolla, Used
Car Ownership AL
Bidded Carplates
For Salel
t U The Move Lifestyle =
sHa Altis 1.6A 566,800 $9,270 /yr 13-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 57,165 km Sedan Awvailable
1 Owner Only! Clegance Model! Low Mileage With Full Agent Servicing. Borneo 5 Years Warranty! Keyless Entry, Push Start System! Minimum Down
Payment \With Bank Or In House Loan Available. Call For More...
11 , Toyota Coroila, Toyeta, Comlla,
Toy« aralia Altis 1.6A $61,800 48,570 jyr 09-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 72,772 km Sedan Available
Up To 95% Package Available. High Approval Rate. Balloon Scheme To Lessen Your Monthly Instaliment Burden. All Vehicles Are Inspected By
Qur Profess | Team For Highest Quality. Extended Warran...
Avant Automania Pte Ltg
2815 Toveta £ 1, Toyota Corolia, Tovota, Comlia,
Toyote Corolla Altis 1.6A $65,800 $8,790 fyr 16-Jun-2015 1,598 cc 66,000 km Sedan Available
Just Arrived! 1 Qwner Car, Well Maintained By Agent, Car Under Agent 5 Years Warranty Package. High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price
Negotiable, Call Now Cr Visit Our Showroom Today.
el Toyota Coralla; Tor Tovota
it Altis 1.6A $70,800 $8,730 fyr 09-Sep-2015 1,598 cc 68,000 km Sedan Available




Comypi

$1000 Service Credit And Extended Warranty Available! Fully Maintained At Agent,Only 1 Owner, Professional Evaluation Services Included! Must View
To Appreniate! Purchase With A Peace Of Mind From Us,...

Dickson Aummichiia

+ Tovota Corclla, Toyota, Cono

leed Toyota

Tayot lia Altis 1.6A $72,800 $8,820 fyr 03-Nov-2015 1,598 cc i Sedan

Pearl White Color! Borneo Unit With Full Serviced History. Extremely Well Maintained By One Owner. Smooth Engine/Transmission. 3m Salar Film,
Reverse Camural In-House Finance Available! Attractive Int...

Think Cins

& & Trading

Corolle, Toyoa Coralla, Toyets, Corolla, Used Toyota
Teyr aratia Altis 1.6A $71,800 $8,660 /yr 11-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 30,000 km Sedan

The Lowest Price, Lowest Mileage Elegance Madel In The Market! Keyless Tech With The Original Toyota Player With Built-In GPS. Only 1 Previous
Qwner Wno Fully Serviced At Toyota & Its Still Under Agen..,

That's 5 loeiding car interior

Customise your nide. Replace your leather seats, door ﬁanels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops
available. Fach with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision,

Find cut micis

Toyol. wolta Altis 1.6A $63,800 $7,970 /yr 03-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 87,000 km Sedan

Just Arrived! 1 Qwner Car, Well Maintained By Agent, Car Under Agent 5 Years Warranty Package. High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price
Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today.

oroila, Tovols, Corolla,

Toy: nrofiy Altls 1.64A 386,800 $10,620 fyr 14-Dec-2015 1,598 cc # Sedan
Elega

Only $7,580 Down Payment, Up To 90% Flexible Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade In Are Available. Package With
Unrivaled Warranty Complete With Certificate And Test Re...

Clagsic Crechil Pre Ltd
# weita Car Carofla, Toyota, Corolla, Used Toyota
Toy 1+ Altis 1.6A $72,800 $8,790 /yr 13-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 56,000 km Sedan

Just Arrived! 1 Owner Car, Well Maintained By Agent, Car Under Agent 5 Years Warranty Package. High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price
Negotiable, Call Now Or Visit Qur Showraom Today.

Carsila, Tovata, Corolla,

ed Toyata

sl Altis 1.6A 569,500 $8,410 fyr 10-Dec-2015 1,598 cc 35,000 km Sedan

Borneo Moturs Full Service Record. 100% Accident Free. Superb Condition, Selling Slightly Above Paper Plus Body. 100% Loan Available. Exporter
Welcome. Please Call Me To Confirm On Availability OF Car...

AL Aute

Corolla, Used Tayot

Toy Wia Altis 1.6A $71,999 $10,020 fyr 26-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 46,000 km Sedan
Elesy

No Gimmicks! Price Negotiable, Low Mileage 46000Km, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most Warthy Buy, Call Now
For Viewing.

Tiayeka O
ik L

Toyuto Carolla Altis 1.6A $65,000 48,140 fyr 05-Aug-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan

Czrolla, Tovata Corolla, Tovota, Corolla, Used Toyota

Toye uiia Altis 1.6A $69,800 $8,500 fyr 13-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 65,000 km Sedan

100% Non Grat Unit, Low Depreciation, Up Te 90% Loan Or 20% Down Payment At Low Interest Rate, Owner Upgrading, Well Maintained By Owner,
Low Mileage, Maintained By Borneo Motors, Original Paintwork, ..

2015 Toye lla, Tuiyote

¢ Tavota, G

cfia Altis 1.6A $65,800 $8,800 /yr 07-May-2015 < 1,598 cc 83,000 km Sedan

Yoy iz Altis 1.6A $70,800 $8,590 fyr 03-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 65,000 km Sedan

Available

Available

Availaiie

Available

Availahie

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available



Just Arrived! + Owner Car, Well Maintained By Agent, Car Under Agent 5 Years Warranty Packagie. High Loan With High Trade In Available, Price
Negotiable Call New Or Visit Our Showroom Today

Used Toyata

solla Altis 1.6A $69,800 $9,550 /yr 31-Mar-2015 1,588 cc 38,000 km Sedan Available

Cheapest Ir Town! Sept Promotion! Low Down Payment. Low Installments Plan. Comes With 1 Years Comprehensive Engine And Gearbox Warranty!

isedt Toyotd

a Corstia, Toyele Corella, Toyota, Cormlla,

= search crtera, (o gel email alerts whenever a match is found.
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